Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: john@jsolin.com on behaif of John Solin <john@seatacshuttle.com>
Sent: ’ Thursday, June 07, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Cc: Mike; Ingram, Penny (UTQ)

Subject: Re: EXTENSION APPLICATION - TC-120834

Tina:

I've added a sentence in the Airporter Passenger section which already appears in our current authority but we
added the red "s" to make it "routes" along with the other 3 changes you show below. See all the correct
wording on your original email text below.

On Thu, Jun 7, 2012 at 7:25 PM, John Solin <john(@seatacshuttle.com> wrote:
Just got this tonight. I believe it is correct. If you agree, email me back and I'll send an OK to Tina.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC) <TLeipski@utc.wa.gov>
Date: Thu, Jun 7, 2012 at 7:09 PM

Subject: EXTENSION APPLICATION - TC-120834

To: "john(@seatacshuttle.com" <john(@seatacshuttle.com>
Cc: "Ingram, Penny (UTC)" <PIngram(@utc.wa.gov>

Hi John,

I have received your extension application and want to make sure ['m noticing the exact language you want. It
wasn’t specific in the application itself so I just need clarification. Here’s what I will put on the public docket:

PASSENGER SERVICE by reservation only:

AIRPORTER PASSENGER SERVICE BETWEEN: Whidbey Island and Bellingham International
Airport. Door to door service in conjunction with the above route.

CLOSED DOOR SERVICE BETWEEN: Whidbey Island and Bellingham International Airport.

If this is what you intended, please let me know so 1 can put your application on the public docket.



Sincerely,

Tina Leipski
Utilities & Transportation Commission
Licensing Services

360-664-1170

fax 360-586-1181
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John Solin
SEATAC SHUTTLE, LLC
PO BOX 2895

OAK HARBOR, WA 98277
360-679-4003 WK
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